Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 27 January 2016 14:25

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request

From: Ruadhan Mac Cormaic

Sent: 27 January 2016 13:22 =~ o e
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: FOI request

Hello,

fam writing under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act to request access to the following records, which |
believe to be held by
the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade:

A copy of any reports or internal analyses completed by the department/Irish Aid since September 1% 2015 into the Irish
Red Cross.

Should you require any clarification, my contact details are below.
I'would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this request.
Regards,

Ruadhan Mac Cormaic

Ruadhan Mac Cormaic | Foreign Affairs Correspondent | The Irish Times
The Irish Times Building, 24-28 Tara St, Dublin 2, Ireland

Registered in Ireland as: The Irish Times Ltd.

Registration Number: 2514

Registered Office: 24-28 Tara St, Dublin 2

This e-mail and any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged. They are intended solely for the use
of the intended recipient. Any views and opinions expressed are those of individual author/sender and are not necessarily shared or
endorsed by The Irish Times Limited or any associated or related company. The content of this e-mail and any file or attachment
transmitted with it may have been changed or altered without the consent of the author. If you are not the intended recipient, please
note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, printing, circulation or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file or
attachment transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail or any file or attachment
transmitted with it in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or contact The Irish Times Limited at The Irish Times Building,
PO Box 74, 24-28 Tara Street, Dublin 2 or by phoning +353 1 675 8000.
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